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Subject: 51st and Desmond Street - Surplus Property
From: Community & Economic Development Agency

Recommendation: Approve the Final Passage (Second Reading) of an Ordinance authorizing the
City Manager to enter into an offer to purchase agreement with Frank L. Ciangi and Angelique B.
Ciangi the adjoining property owners for 1,500 square feet of surplus real property located at 51st

Street and Desmond Street for the fair market value of $1,500
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